M
Huntingdonshire INHS

Primary Care Trust

The Priory

Priory Road

o i ~— 5t. Ives

Please reply to : Dr Christine Macleod, Dirsctor of Public Health A Al g PEZ7 SBE
Direct Dial - 01480 308242 el B A,
B kg % S o= Y

Mok e SR 1 Tel. 01480 308222

Fax01480 308234
28 October 2005 :

Mr Aaron J Morley =
Environmental Protection Officer /M/ 2
Environmental Health Services Division "J Rl
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Dear Mr Morley

Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999

Pollution Prevention and Control (England and Wales) Regulations 2000,
Regulation 10

Statutory Consultation on an application for a permit to operate a coating
installation (Section 5.1 Part A2(b) of Schedule 1 to the Regulations)

Hanson Aggregates, St Ives Coating Plant, Meqadow Lane, St lves Cambs PE27
4G

| write to acknowledge your letter of 14 September 2005 when you advised me that
Huntingdonshire Primary Care Trust should defer any comment regarding this PPC
application until such time as Huntingdonshire District Council is able to advise us as to
whether or not the applicant intends to continue to use recovered fuel oil (RFQ) after 28
December 2005.

| therefore assume that you are not expecting me to take advice from the Heaith
Protection Agency (HPA) until you give me further information. Please note that | will
need a minimum of three weeks to take advice from the HPA on this PPC application. |
would be very grateful if you could plan this into your timetable.

Yours sincerely

Chaee A Peiterd”

Dr Christine Macleod
Director of Public Health



